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Question - Is there an incumbent for this work? If yes, can you tell us who that is? 

Answer:  No incumbent.  This is a new agreement mechanism for the WSDOT HQ Capital Facilities 
Office. 

Question - Do you have an interested parties list for this RFQ?                                                    

Answer:  No.  Consultant firms prequalified to work with WSDOT can be found HERE. 

Question - Delivery of design for a new safety rest area restroom building – what is the location of this 
proposed new facility? 

Answer:  The new safety rest area building is located on SR 410.   

Question - Should the MSVWBE Participation Plan be included in this submittal response, or will this 
be completed after the project is awarded to a firm? 

Answer: This will be completed after the project is awarded. 

Question - We currently collaborate with WSF and utilize ProjectWise for client interaction. Will this 
software be suitable for this project? 

Answer: ProjectWise is suitable.   

Question: Does this also include responses for the construction materials testing and special inspections 
scope of work? 

Answer: WSDOT Capital Facilities will likely continue to procure construction materials testing and 
special inspections independent of the GEC.   

 

https://wsdot.wa.gov/business-wsdot/contracts/contract-services/consultant-prequalification

